

June 2018



The Month of June is dedicated to the Sacred Heart. The Church celebrates the Solemnity of the Sacred Heart of Jesus on the Friday following the second Sunday after Pentecost. In addition to the liturgical celebration, many devotional exercises are connected with the Sacred Heart of Jesus. Of all devotions, devotion to the Sacred Heart was, and remains, one of the most widespread and popular in the Church.

Understood in the light of the Scriptures, the term "Sacred Heart of Jesus" denotes the entire mystery of Christ, the totality of his being, and his person considered in its most intimate essential: Son of God, uncreated wisdom; infinite charity, principal of the salvation and sanctification of mankind. The "Sacred Heart" is Christ, the Word Incarnate, Saviour, intrinsically containing, in the Spirit, an infinite divine-human love for the Father and for his brothers.

Excerpted from the Directory on Popular Piety and the Liturgy



June 2018

Organizational Meeting and First Convention Notes

September23, 1903, Louisville, Kentucky-"Meeting of Delegates held this day for the purpose of organizing a State Council of the Knights of Columbus for Kentucky, was called to order with Brother Charles J. 0' Conner presiding, by authority of a communication from Brother Edward L. Hearn, Supreme Knight." So, read the minutes of the First Kentucky State Meeting. Delegates present at the meeting were Brothers P. M. O'Reilly and R. A. Watson of Louisville Council 390, Kelly of Bluegrass 762 and Reardon of Bishop Carrell 702. At this organizational meeting Brother Charles J. O' Conner of Louisville was elected State Deputy, Brother George A. Burkley of Louisville Council 390 was elected State Secretary, Brother J. C. Rogers of Bluegrass Council 762 was elected State Treasurer, Brother Frank M. Tracy of Bishop Carrell Council 702. Covington was elected State Advocate and Brother O. B. Murphy of Bluegrass 762 was elected State Warden. Reverend Charles P. Raffo was appointed State Chaplain. Two District Deputies were appointed: Brother J. J. Fitzgerald of Louisville for the counties of Jefferson, Fayette, Franklin and Daviess and Brother F. M. Tracy of Covington for the counties of Boone, Kenton and Campbell. A per capita tax of twenty cents was assessed against each member in the state. There were 428 members. Brothers Tracy and Reardon of Covington were to form a committee on bylaws. It was agreed to have the annual meeting on the first Tuesday in May of each year.

<u>May 3, 1904</u>- The 1st State Meeting was held at the Elks Hall in Louisville with delegates from Louisville 390, Covington 702, and Lexington 762. Owensboro Council 817 organized since last meeting was unable to send delegates. State Deputy 0' Conner reported the councils all sound and healthy. Total membership in the state 518 members. He requested all councils to encourage insurance membership in the order. State Secretary Burkley reported having received \$85.60 with expenses of \$49.80. After paying convention delegate expenses of \$33.36, a cash balance on hand of \$2.44 was recorded. The proposed bylaws were adopted. In the elections, State Deputy 0' Conner declined to allow his name to be presented and Robert A. Watson, Past Grand Knight of Louisville Council was nominated and elected State Deputy. State Secretary Burkley, State Treasurer Rogers and State Advocate Tracy were all reelected. Brother John T. Dawson of Owensboro was elected State Warden. Reverend E. S. Fitzgerald of Owensboro was appointed Chaplain. District Deputies James Fitzgerald and Frank Tracy were reappointed. The next meeting of the council will be held in Louisville on the first Tuesday in May 1905.

The above is an extract from the published Kentucky State Council history book.



June 2018

The O'Connor Award, named for first State Deputy Charles J. O'Connor, came into existence around 1977. The award recognizes a Past State Deputy that contributes meritorious service to the State Council for a minimum of five years following his tenure as State Deputy.

The Father Charles P. Raffo Fund, named for the first State Chaplain, was instituted to provide monetary assistance to seminarians that were not assisted through the RSVP program. The fund is administered by State Charities, a 501c3 entity, so donations to the fund are tax exempt.

Submitted by: Billy R. Hancock, PSD, FDM State Historian June 2018



June 2018

Council #15979 Brother Rev. Robert Barnell Ordained May 26th, First Mass 27th, 2018



K or C

June 2018

Owensboro Corpus Christi Procession

Assemblies from Owensboro, Henderson and Clarkson lead the Corpus Christi Procession Saturday June 2nd from Brescia University Chapel to St. Stephen Cathedral in Owensboro.

This was a Diocesan celebration led by Bishop Medley.



A Knight of Columbus holds open the door of Immaculate Heart of Mary Chapel on the campus of Brescia University in Owensboro, as a family arrives prior to the start of the Diocese of Owensboro's June 2, 2018 Corpus Christi procession. In keeping with a traditional Latino custom for Corpus Christi celebrations, the children are wearing their First Communion outfits. (Photo by Elizabeth Wong Barnstead/WKC)

The Diocese of Owensboro's June 2, 2018 Corpus Christi procession in Owensboro exits Immaculate Heart of Mary Chapel at Brescia University, surrounded by altar servers, clergy and Knights of Columbus. (Photo by Elizabeth Wong Barnstead/WKC)



June 2018



Owensboro Corpus Christi Procession

As the Blessed Sacrament is carried by Bishop William F. Medley, Knights of Columbus hold the canopy during the Diocese of Owensboro's June 2, 2018 Corpus Christi procession in Owensboro. (Photo by Tina Kasey/WKC)



Holding the Blessed Sacrament, Bishop William F. Medley blesses the crowd during the Diocese of Owensboro's June 2, 2018 Corpus Christi procession in Owensboro. (Photo by Elizabeth Wong Barnstead/WKC)

At the conclusion of the Diocese of Owensboro's June 2, 2018 Corpus Christi procession, which ended at St. Stephen Cathedral, Knights of Columbus process out of the cathedral. (Photo by Elizabeth Wong Barnstead/WKC)







June 2018

KY State Convention – May 19th – 20th

The following are various pictures from the KY State Convention in May





Kickoff for the State Convention



June 2018

KY State Convention – May 19th – 20th





Fr. Pat addressing the council delegates

Field agent award



Head banquet table



June 2018

KY State Convention – May 19th – 20th



Various banquet attendees





June 2018

KY State Convention – May 19th – 20th



Necrology





June 2018

<image>



KY State Convention – May 19th – 20th



June 2018

KY State Convention – May 19th – 20th



Various council award recipients

State Deputy Gabe Cabral



Many thanks to all the attendees of the 2018 State Convention. The State Convention team of Steve O'Bryan, Ed Quinn, and many others in the Lexington and Louisville areas, did a phenomenal job of looking after the details and ensuring a pleasant experience for all. THANK YOU ALL!

Congratulations to the newly elected officers: State Deputy Elect-Cameron Peck, State Secretary Elect-Steve Zanone, State Treasurer Elect -Tom Johnson, State Advocate Elect-Luke Williams and State Warden Elect-Dick Burns. The State Council will be rounded out with three additional men: State Chaplain Fr. Mario Tizziani , State Executive Secretary Jim Wharton, and myself as Immediate Past State Deputy. I look forward to working with them in the coming year and I solicit your support of all these men in their mission to continue the work of our founder Fr. Michael J. McGivney.

My Brother Knights, we are closing out yet another fraternal year. For the last 11 months, councils across the state have been working hard to complete their programs for the betterment of their communities, and bettering themselves in the process. Doing good things for others, without expecting anything in exchange (CHARITY) has an unexpected return on the time you invest. You can see it in a child's face at a KofC Christmas Party or Easter Egg Hunt. You can see it in the tears of a handicapped person when their wheelchair ramp is finished. And you can see it in the dedicated priests who are sponsored by the RSVP program. Just as many of us have just planted our spring garden for a summer crop, now is the time to begin planting the seeds of interest in next year's crop of new Knights. Share these rewards and opportunities, and help create some potentially great Knights!

On a personal note, I would like to thank the many Brother Knights and families I have had the pleasure to meet over the past 8 years. When I started this journey, I began recording a mileage log. To date, I have travelled enough miles to have circled the earth 3 times. Most of this was by car in our great state and most of it with my lovely wife Claudine by my side. I had no idea of the amount of work there would be and even less awareness of how rewarding it would be. Through your example, you inspire us all to be better husbands, fathers and Knights of Columbus.-Please consider sharing your experience with a qualified man by asking him to join our ranks.

I humbly thank you for your hard work and steadfast dedication to the Order and for allowing me to serve as your State Deputy for the last 2 years and as a State Officer for the last 8 years.

Vivat Jesus! Gabe Cabral State Deputy

State Chaplain Fr. Patrick Dolan



Beloved Brother Knights:

In a few weeks my time serving as your state chaplain will come to its proper completion and Fr. Mario will again serve as your state chaplain. He was the celebrant at your state convention mass this year for Pentecost, and has been the state chaplain before under Frank Shay. He will serve you well.

That change of responsibility is fortuitous, for in a year I will retire from parish duties and will be overseas at the Catholic University of Leuven, Belgium, using my degrees in both Science and Theology to better the church--but will be far from your locations and will only be able to lift you up in prayer rather than in person. In the meantime may the Lord God assist you in doing all the good things for His church community.

Blessings & Vivat Jesus! Fr. Patrick Dolan Outgoing State Chaplain

State Secretary Cameron Peck



Brothers,

I am writing this from New Haven, Connecticut. Yesterday, I was installed as the State Deputy of Kentucky for the 2018-2019 Fraternal Year. This was an awe-inspiring event for me. St. Mary's church is where Fr. McGivney started the Knights of Columbus and every jurisdiction in the order has a pew that was dedicated when the jurisdiction was formed. Anne and I had the honor of sitting in the Kentucky pew for the Mass. Sitting in the same pew that every Past State Deputy from Kentucky has sat in previously brings me pause. I pledge to give 100% of myself to ensure that the jurisdiction is healthier when I am finished than when I started.

At the meeting in New Haven, there was a lot of information given to all the state deputies on various subjects and one of those was Online Membership. There has been some resistance to the idea of having online members in the Knights of Columbus and I can understand. Online membership is going to be very good to us. And I mean all of us. Many of the men that join online are looking to join a council and this is only the first step. If online membership had been available when I joined the Knights of Columbus, that is the way I would have started. Unfortunately, many of the men that are interested in the Knights never get asked to join.

Imagine for a moment if every man who wanted to join the Knights would wear a large sign to church that said "I want to join the Knights of Columbus". Wouldn't that make things easier for everyone? When a man becomes an online member, he is effectively putting on his sign that says, "I want to join a council, please ask me".

So please be open minded about the new online membership program that has been started. It will bring many great, hardworking, men into our councils. And some of those men could be the ones setting in the pews near us on Sunday that we have never asked to join.

Vivat Jesus, Cameron Peck State Deputy Elect

State Treasurer Steve Zanone

Brother Knights,

I would like to thank our Worthy State Deputy, Gabe Cabral, for his dedication and service to our order. Gabe's demeanor and work ethic are second to none. Our membership numbers may not have been what he desired, but our jurisdiction has grown in other areas. Once again, thanks Gabe for everything you have done thus far for the Kentucky Knights of Columbus.

The summer Organizational meeting will soon be upon us. This year, we will be rolling out the new service program. Therefore, it is very important for your council to attend. These meetings are a valuable resource and learning opportunity for you. Please, take the time to come. Even if you have attended a dozen of these meetings, you will learn something if you attend.

Thank you for the opportunity to continue as a State Officer. I want to congratulate Cameron Peck as our State Deputy elect, and welcome Dick Burns as our Wardenelect. Rest assured, your State Officers are dedicated to the continued success of Kentucky Knights of Columbus. If you need assistance, please call upon one of us. I look forward to seeing everyone in July.

VJ, Steve Zanone, State Treasurer

State Advocate Tom Johnson



JUNE, 2018

A QUICK LOOK BACK AT FY 2017-2018

As the 2017-2018 Fraternal Year comes to a close, I'd like to congratulate those councils that were recognized at the State Convention for achieving the prestigious State Deputy Award and the many other councils that achieved awards. Congratulations to all!

The State Convention was a great success. Not only were councils awarded and recognized for their efforts, new friendships were made and old ones renewed. The State Convention is a time of celebration and a time of reflection. While we witnessed many successes, we also recognized that as a State Jurisdiction we had some short falls particularly in membership, new councils, retention, roundtables and reporting our good deeds. Our Worthy State Deputy and State Officers recognize these shortfalls and are committed to making the 2018-2019 Fraternal Year a banner year for the State of KY but we need your help.

UPCOMING ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

The upcoming Organizational Meeting on Saturday July 20th (for District Deputies) and Sunday July 21st (for GK, DGK, FS, Program Director & Membership Director) is the first step. Don't just blow this meeting off thinking you already know what is going to be said and that you already know how to run your council. You are the leaders of your council. Exemplify that leadership and be a positive example to your council members.

Safe Environment Training:

With the new fraternal year comes a renewed effort on the part of Supreme to have every council 100% compliant with the Safe Environment Training initiative. The program was rolled out two years ago. Learn about what Supreme expects and how to insure your council is compliant at the July Organizational Meeting.

State Advocate Tom Johnson (cont.)



Delinquent Council Reports:

As of 6-7-2018 we have a large number of councils showing delinquent reports with Supreme.

F-185 Officers Chosen for the Term

1 Council * report was due by the end of July 2017

F-365 Service Program Personnel Report

11 Councils * report was due by the end of July 2017

F-1295 (1) Semi Annual Audit for Period ending 6/30/2017

COUNCILS DELINQUENT LAST 2 PERIODS: -12 * These councils are in danger of losing their bonding and face possible suspension.

- COUNCILS DELINQUENT FOR THE LAST PERIOD: 17
- TOTAL NUMBER OF DELINQUENT COUNCILS: 17

F-1295 (2) Semi Annual Audit for Period ending 12/31/2017

COUNCILS DELINQUENT LAST 2 PERIODS: - 8 * These councils are in danger of losing their bonding and face possible suspension.

- COUNCILS DELINQUENT FOR THE LAST PERIOD: 19
- TOTAL NUMBER OF DELINQUENT COUNCILS: 19

| F-1728 Survey of Fraternal Activity January 31 st , 2018 | - | 13 Councils * report was due |
|--|---|-------------------------------|
| SP-7 Columbian Award Application 30 th , 2018 | - | 74 Councils * report due June |

State Advocate Tom Johnson (cont.)



Grand Knights, Financial Secretaries, Trustees...It is your responsibility to insure that your council reports are completed and turned in on time. District Deputies...you have access to the councils within your district. Please help to make sure that all of your councils are compliant.

In an effort to help every council become 100% compliant with their forms reporting, work sessions will take place to help your council fill out the forms at the July Organizational Meeting.

I hope to see you at the July Organizational Meeting next month. Let's make the 2018-2019 Fraternal Year a banner year for all.

Vivat Jesus, Tom Johnson State Advocate

State Warden Luke A. Williams



Brothers,

The Annual Kentucky Knights of Columbus NFL Football Frenzy Sweepstakes that supports the Kentucky Charities Fund is gearing up! Tickets will be distributed at the July Organizational Meeting in Lexington. This fundraiser not only helps the State Charities account, but is an excellent way to help your council with funds. Please remember to support this worthwhile cause.

Thanks to all who attended the 2018 State Convention last month in Lexington. I am looking forward to seeing as many of you as possible at the July Organizational Meeting next month, as well as future events.

It has been an honor to serve as the Kentucky State Warden. One of the previous State Wardens' described the time spent in office as a "learning time of how to serve", which pretty much sums up the past 1 1/2 years for me.

The time spent traveling across this state meeting with you, walking with you, praying with you and serving you has been everything and more than I imagined it would be.

Thank you to WSD Gabe, and his wife Claudine, for their dedication to this great organization. I ask your support and prayers for all newly elected officers, that we continue to grow and serve all as our Almighty Father desires us to do.

Thank you for electing me to be your new State Advocate. I look forward to serve all for the 2018-2019 fraternal year.

Vivat Jesus, Luke A. Williams State Warden

State Warden Elect Dick Burns



Brothers,

I am truly honored, humbled, and appreciative that the delegates at this year's convention elected me as the State Warden for the 2018-2019 Fraternal Year! I want to thank all the outgoing District Deputies and Council Officers for their service, and congratulate those who have or will accept the challenge to follow in their footsteps, as well as those of you continuing to serve. I look forward to meeting you and to joining the other State Officers in service to you in the next Fraternal Year.

I just lugged in about 50 pounds of fundraising materials for this year's NFL Football Frenzy. This is the main fundraiser for the Kentucky State Charities Fund and is also a positive fundraiser for your councils as well. You get back about 30% of the ticket dales. Please consider having your council buy its unsold tickets and maybe win your share of the \$7,000 in cash prizes available. I look forward to seeing you at the July State Organizational meeting where I'll be distributing the tickets.

We've got a month left in the Fraternal Year. Please schedule one more Admission Degree and help the State meet our Membership quota. If each Knight asks 4 men a year to join the Order, and only one of them says yes, you'll still double the size of your council. If you don't ask, you don't grow. Be sure to checkout the new eMembership as a tool to get men to take the first step toward full membership. I sponsored a new Knight last month – did you?

Vivat Jesus! Dick Burns, State Warden Elect

For we are His handiwork, created in Christ Jesus for the good works that God has prepared in advance, that we should live in them. Eph 2:10

General Program Director Bill Schmidt IPSD



Brother Knights –

The end of the fraternal year is virtually here. Star Council has become the focus for me and for many of you, I am sure. As of June 10th, I would like to congratulate the members of Council 15979 in Louisville for having met all of the requirements for Star Council, including membership, insurance, programs, and reports! Congratulations!

Many other councils look like they are poised to earn the top award in the Order but still need to meet one of the Star Council criterion. If your Grand Knight has not been contacted by me, please let me know right away as I have been following more than 20 councils' progress towards the Star. The goal is 20 Star Councils, and I have every intent of reaching that goal for the State, however, there is still a lot of work to be done.

If you need help with recruiting, contact your District Deputy or Membership Director Rick Arnold. If you still need to meet your Insurance quota, about the only option left for you is to reactivate an Inactive Insurance member before June 30th. If you need to file the Columbian Award (SP-7), please contact me immediately. This report should not prevent a council from earning Star Council, but you need to complete it and send it to Supreme right away.

IMPORTANT: There is one more item that could disqualify your council from earning any Supreme Award this year if it is not addressed. *Any council that is not compliant with their SAFE Environment training for the Grand Knight and the Youth Director is not eligible to receive any Supreme Award.* This has been communicated throughout the year, but there is still time to get it resolved if you are not yet compliant. If you have any doubts or need to become compliant, contact State Advocate Tom Johnson immediately as he can help steer you through the process. Please do not let this keep your council from earning the award that you have worked very hard to achieve.

Lastly, now is the time schedule your 2018-2019 program calendar. Meet with your Chaplain and leadership team as soon as possible. Every council should strive to put their program calendar in place by July 1st. If you need any help, let me know. I am glad to help! <u>Remember</u>, the Building the Domestic Church must be a part of your program portfolio. Information on these programs can be found at the Supreme Council website at <u>www.kofc.org/un/en/domestic-church/</u>.

General Program Director Bill Schmidt IPSD (cont.)



Also, the Supreme Council has revamped the Program approach for the new fraternal year. *I strongly recommend that every council send a representative to the Organizational Meeting in July to learn about these changes.* From what I have seen so far, they are significant and will leave councils that do not learn about them far behind. Every council needs to be present at this meeting. Look for details coming to your Grand Knight very soon.

As always, remember to use every program as an opportunity to invite a fellow Catholic gentleman to join the Knights of Columbus. Invite a friend to join us and be part of the programs your council has to offer.

Fraternally, Bill Schmidt, IPSD General Program Director <u>BillSchmidtPSD@comcast.net</u> 270-259-2607

District Master Gary Dykuis



Worthy Faithful Navigators and Ladies,

June Events; During World War II in Europe, Rome was liberated by the U.S. 5th Army, led by General Mark Clark. Rome had been declared an open city by German Field Marshal Albert Kesselring amid Allied concerns the Germans might stage a Stalingrad-style defense that would devastate the historic 'Eternal' city.

Robert F. Kennedy was shot and mortally wounded while leaving the Hotel Ambassador in Los Angeles. The shooting occurred after a celebration of Kennedy's victory in the California presidential primary. He died at 1:44 a.m., June 6, at age 42, leaving behind his wife Ethel and eleven children, the last one born after his death. President John F. Kennedy had named his brother and campaign manager, Robert Francis Kennedy, to the post of U.S. Attorney General in 1961. Robert served as the president's closest confidant. After the assassination of JFK, Robert remained as Attorney General until 1964, when he resigned to make a successful run for the U.S. Senate from New York. Allied with the plight of the poor and disadvantaged in America, he spoke out against racial discrimination, economic injustice and the Vietnam War. In March of 1968, he had announced his candidacy for the presidency. And with the win in California, appeared headed for the nomination.

The 74th Anniversary of D-Day, the largest amphibious landing in history, began in the early-morning hours as Allied forces landed in Normandy on the northern coast of France. Operation Overlord took months of planning and involved 1,527,000 soldiers in 47 Allied divisions along with 4,400 ships and landing craft, and 11,000 aircraft. The Germans had about 60 divisions spread along France and the Low Countries. American forces landed on two western beaches, Utah and Omaha, while British and Canadian troops landed farther east on Gold, Juno and Sword beaches. By the end of the day 150,000 Allied soldiers and their accompanying vehicles had landed with 15,000 killed and wounded.

Next Exemplification: June 23, 2018, Owensboro Assembly, Owensboro, KY. This will be the Owensboro Diocese Exemplification. Please use the registrations on the state Website. The planning is done and the information is on the Kentucky Knights of Columbus Website. The new Year starts July 1, and I hope to have an Exemplification in each of the Diocese of Kentucky. If you have hosted an Exemplification this year, you will receive the District Master Award. I am handing out 7 District Master's Awards at the Banquet in Owensboro. If your Assembly would like to sponsor an Exemplification, please let me know.

District Master Gary Dykuis (cont.)



New Sir Knights: Please help the Kentucky District with new Sir Knights. You can do this by assisting your council holding; First Degree - Admission Degrees, Second Degree - Formation Degrees, and Third Degree - Knighthood Degrees. There are a large number First Degree member of our order that need to be advanced to 2nd and 3rd Degrees. These are members that would make Great Council Officers and Sir Knights. Brother Knights, we should be having Admission – First Degrees at our council meetings. Yes, the Council can use the DVD, as works great. As the Fraternal Year is coming to a close, lets get out and recruit a new member to the order, and a new family.

Please note my e-mail address; gdykhuis@bbtel.com

Vivat Jesus, SK Gary Dykhuis, Kentucky District Master

General Agent Darrell Swope





During our working lives, there are probably few financial matters we give more thought and attention to than our retirement. We want to make sure that once we finally stop working, we don't have to stop living the way we want to.

Retirement income can be a tricky thing to calculate, especially with the changing landscape of federal and employer provided benefits. However, with careful planning and smart decision-making, you can remove much of the financial uncertainty from your retirement years and eliminate the headache-inducing guesswork. The Knights of Columbus can help you establish a plan.

With a properly structured retirement annuity from the Knights of Columbus, you can have retirement income that you cannot outlive, guaranteed. It provides peace of mind that most of us hope to achieve.

The Knights of Columbus offers a variety of annuity plans that are available to you and your family. All of our annuity plans can be customized so that you can select the best options to fit your retirement needs. Once a Knights of Columbus annuity has been established, the money continues to earn value, before eventually disbursing according to the options you elected.

In the United States, we offer traditional IRAs, Roth IRAs, and non-qualified plans, which are available as both single premium and flexible premium annuities. In addition to these options, we also offer Tax Sheltered Annuities (TSA) and Simplified Employee Pension (SEP) options.

General Agent Darrell Swope (cont.)



In Canada, we offer Registered Retirement Savings Plans (RRSPs) and Tax-Free Savings Accounts (TFSAs). A special hybrid life insurance and retirement annuity product, Registered Retirement Savings Plan Single Premium Whole Life Insurance Policy, is also available in Canada.

The beauty of Knights of Columbus retirement annuities lies squarely in their simplicity and security; they are fixed in nature and provide long-term accumulation of wealth. Whether you are looking to start a retirement savings program or moving substantial funds into safer waters, the Knights of Columbus offers product options that can help you achieve all of your retirement goals.

Our well trained agents are here to help you determine which annuity product options are right for you and your family. They can answer any questions you might have and provide you with specific rules and complete details for each option. To find your local agent, visit <u>kofc.org/findagent</u>.



June 2018

Scheduled Events

Check the State Council Calendar at <u>www.kykofc.com</u> for more details.

Wed Jun 20, 2018

7pm - 8pm 1st Degree Exemplification Where: 800 Cincinnati Rd, Georgetown, KY 40324, USA

Sat Jun 23, 2018

11am - 7pm 4th Degree Exemplification Where: Owensboro, KY, USA

Tue Jun 26, 2018

7pm - 8pm 1st Degree Exemplification Eastern Where: 903 Fairdale Rd, Fairdale, KY 40118, USA

Tue Jul 10, 2018

6:45pm - 7:30pm Council 1315 1st degree 6:45 PM CENTRAL Where: Holy Spirit Catholic Church, 4754 Smallhouse Rd, Bowling Green, KY 42104, USA